
From: Emma Peters on behalf of emma
To: District Plan Submissions
Subject: Submission of Willowcroft Limited - Residential Rezone of Part of 60 Huntly Road, Outram and use of

Balance for Wastewater Infrastructure
Date: Thursday, 4 March 2021 08:37:46 p.m.
Attachments: Submission Form 5 - Willowcroft Ltd - Residential Rezone of 60 Huntly Road.PDF

Variation 2 Submission Notes - Willowcroft Ltd - Residential Rezone of Part of 60 Huntly Road & SPMA.pdf
Variation 2 Submission Notes - Willowcroft Ltd - Table 1.pdf

Hi, 

Please find attached the following documents forming the submission of Willowcroft
Limited in relation to the residential rezone of part of 60 Huntly Road and the use of the
balance for wastewater infrastructure to service Outram.

Completed Form 5; 
Submission Notes; and
Table 1.

Please confirm receipt of this email. 

Cheers,

Emma Peters Consultant Sweep Consultancy Limited P.O. Box 5724 Dunedin 9054 Phone
0274822214 www.sweepconsultancy.co.nz

mailto:sweepconsultancy@gmail.com
mailto:emma@sweepconsultancy.co.nz
mailto:DistrictPlanSubmissions@oa.dcc.govt.nz
https://protect-au.mimecast.com/s/y7mYCzvO0oiM2YnJIX3hWs?domain=sweepconsultancy.co.nz












Variation 2 Submission Notes – Willowcroft Limited – Residential Rezone of Part of 60 Huntly Road, Outram and Provision of 3 Waters
Infrastructure on the Balance of 60 Huntly Road


Figure 1:  Location of 60 Huntly Road, Outram







Figure 2:  Indicative Sketch for Basis of Structure Plan – Subject to Preparation of a Structure Plan


Notes:
• Area bordered Pink = Township & Settlement (reticulated services).
• Area bordered Aqua = Area in which to develop wastewater infrastructure that can over time have treatment modules added to cater for all of


Outram and make some provision for stormwater infrastructure.  It is envisaged this area will have indengous plantings, wetlands and may 
also be able to cater for public access.  Subject to engineering input on actual quantum of land required.







Submission:


1. Rezone Part of 60 Huntly Road, Outram Township and Settlement and Apply a Structure
Plan Mapped Area.


Reasons:


• Experienced severe shortage of  residential  capacity in  Dunedin,  including in  this  locale,


rezoning the site will  help to satisfy short through to long term demand with sufficient


capacity  to  meet  Council's  obligations  pursuant  to  NPS-UD  2020.   The  s32  analysis  is


deficient in its assessment of demand and available residential capacity in this locale and


does not consider sufficiently alternatives.


• Rezone meets rezoning criteria specified in 2GP (see 2.6.2.1) – in particular, it provides a


logical extension of  residential  zones over a limited area which is close to services and


public amenities.   It  provides a  much needed infrastructure opportunity  for  Outram to


move, over time, to a reticulated wastewater system.


• Provides for flexibility of development in this locale for which there is experienced high


demand for more residential capacity.


In the alternative, rezone the entire site Township and Settlement and/or Large Lot Residential 1.


Scope provided through s32 report not considering all alternatives to alleviate residential capacity


shortages in this locale.


2. Do not Apply a NDMA over the Site and Instead Apply a Structure Plan Mapped Area
Reasons:


• Provision  of  infrastructure is  adequately  governed by existing  subdivision and  land use


performance standards in the 2GP and the subdivision process itself.


• The application of the Structure Plan Mapped Area provides the opportunity for Council to


insert performance standards necessary to achieve desired outcomes for this specific site.


This is a more appropraite methodology than applying the NDMA to the site.


• The NDMA provisions will, in this case, act as an impediment to development.


In the alternative, the submitter requests changes to the NDMA provisions as set out in Table 1 of


these  submission  notes.   Table  1  contains  the  NDMA related  provisions,  issues  and  potential


solutions.


On  the  submission  form  the  submitter  states  that  their  submission  relates  to  “All  provisions


relating to the New Development Mapped Area”.  In the event that Table 1 is not a complete list of


all such provisions, the submitter reserves the right to make comment in evidence on any other


NDMA related provisions which are found to be missing from Table 1.
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